od: RS PRG Customer Service <rs.prgcustomerservice@medtronic.com>
Odeslano: 20. bfezna 2019 16:37

Komu:

Pfedmét: RE: Objednéavka KOS - 2191807314 **6165616222 **6165616244
Prilohy: doplnéni 6165616244 pdf

dékuji za Vasi objednavku a potvrzuji, Ze jsme ji zpracovali pod nasimi internimi Cisly:

6165616222 — fakturace
6165616244 — naskladnéni — viz potvzeni v pfiloze.

V ptipadé nesrovnalosti mi prosim dejte védét jesté dnes, abychom stihli objednavku upravit.

Zboii, které si prejete doplnit, bude odesilano ze skladu podle aktualni dostupnosti. V ptipadé dlouhodobéjsi
nedostupnosti nékterého zbozi Vs budeme informovat.

Pfipadné dotazy i nové objednavky prosim zasilejte na zakaznicky.servis@medtronic.com.

Dékuji a preji hezky den.

Customer Service Specialist

Medtronic Czechia s.r.o.
Prosek Point, Budova B, Prosecka 852/66 | Praha 9, 190 00 | Czech Republic Office +420 233 059 950
zakaznicky.servis@medtronic.com medtronic.com | Facebook | Linkedin | Twitter | YouTube

LET’S TAKE HEALTHCARE
FURTHER, TOGETHER

This message has been marked as Medtronic Controlled ----- Original Message-----
From: fnbrno.cz>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 3:09 PM

To: RS SSC Czechia <rs.sscczechia@medtronic.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Objednavka KOS - 2191807314 **6165616222 **6165616244

Dobry den,
v priloze zasildm nasi objednavku a prosim o potvrzeni jejiho pfrijeti s vyjadienim celkové ceny bez DPH za zbozi z
nasi objednavky.

Potvrzeni prosim zaslete OBRATEM.

Dékuji, s pozdravem a pranim hezkého dne

dokumentatorka



FN Brno
Nemocnicni Iékdrna - Zdravotnicky material Jihlavska 20, 625 00 Brno
Tel.: +(420) 532 23 2156

From: wc 7225@fnbrno.cz [mailto:wc 7225@fnbrno.cz]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 3:08 PM

To:

Subject: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device

Please open the attached document. It was sent to you using a Xerox multifunction printer.
Typ pfilohy: pdf, Vice stran

Umisténi multifunkéniho zafizeni:
Nazev zafizeni: tisk8239

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com [CONFIDENTIALITY AND
PRIVACY NOTICE] Information transmitted by this email is proprietary to Medtronic and is intended for use only by
the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is private, privileged, confidential
or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or it appears that this mail has
been forwarded to you without proper authority, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this information
in any manner is strictly prohibited. In such cases, please delete this mail from your records. To view this notice in
other languages you can either select the following link or manually copy and paste the link into the address bar of a
web browser: http://emaildisclaimer.medtronic.com




